Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Monday, August 7, 2017 1:15 PM

To: 'PopulistReformNY@gmail.com'; ‘'morano@nycradio.com'’

Cc: ‘curtis@curtissliwa.com’; 'mjmesq@aol.com’; 'rluthmann@luthmannfirm.com’; 'Carl’
Subject: Achieving Clean, Honest Government -- & Candidates, Backed by the NYS Reform Party,

to Get us There!

TO: Frank Morano/Secretary — New York State Reform Party

Following up my phone message for you on Friday morning — and our very brief phone conversation this morning, when
| called you again — and you asked me to e-mail you, as you were going on air.

it is urgent that | speak with you, as soon as possible, about problems with New York State Reform Party endorsements,
both procedurally and substantively — and the spectacular opportunity these present for the New York State Reform
Party, under Curtis Sliwa’s straight-shooting leadership, to rise above the other political parties and showcase why the
People of New York State should be building the party by becoming Reform Party members — and candidates.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CIA)
www.judgewatch.org

914-421-1200

elena@judgewatch.org




